From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Phyllis Beaulieu

"Chris Hanks"; "Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon"
"Alice Baker"; CLEY; "DFO Amy Liu"; "DFO David Balint"; "DFO Eric Kan"; "DFO Gary Cooper"; "DFO Jane
Tymoshuk”; "DFEO Nicola Johnson"; "EC Environment Canada"; EC Paula Smith; GN C. Beanish; GN-CGS Bill

Westwell ; "GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes"; GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick; GN-CGS Roy Green ; GN-CGS Tom
Livingston; "GN-CGS Wilfred Ntiamoah"; "GN-DOE Dee Karadag"; "GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart”; GN-DOE lan
Rumbolt; GN-DOE Mike Mifflin; "GN-DOE Robert Eno"; "Hamlet of Cambridge Bay"; "Hamlet of Gjoa Haven";

"Hamlet of Kugaaruk”; "Hamlet of Kugluktuk"; "Hamlet of Taloyoak”; "HTO Cambridge Bay"; "HTO Gjoa
Haven"; HTO Kugaaruk; "HTO Kugluktuk"; "HTO Taloyoak"; INAC Bryan Rayner; INAC Andrew Keim; "INAC
David Abernethy”; INAC lan Parsons ; "INAC Jeff Mercer”; INAC LouAnn Cornacchio ; INAC Melissa Joy; "INAC
Peter Kusugak™; "INAC Spencer Dewar"; "INAC Tanya Trenholm"; Karen Kharatyan
(k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.orqg) ; "KIA Geoff Clark"; KIA Gjoa Haven; KIA Kugaaruk
angutingunirk@ginig.com); "KIA Lena Adjun"; KIA Luigi Torretti; Makik; "NIRB Info"; "NIRB Li Wan"; "NIRB
Ryan Barry”; "NIRB Sophia Granchinho”; “"NPC Annie Ollie"; "NPC Bobby Suluk”; "NPC Brian Aalukark"; "NPC
Conformity"”; "NPC Jayko Alooloo"; "NPC Tommy Owlijoot"; “NTI Carson Gillis"; "NTI George Hakongak"; "NTI
Jeannie Ehaloak”; "NTI Keith Morrison"; NWB Dave Hohnstein ; NWB Karlette Tunaley ; NWB Sean Joseph;
NWB Steve Lines; PC Jane Chisholm; PC Monty Yank; "PLA Gjoa Troy Beaulieu"; Wynter Kuliktana
w_kuliktana@qinig.com

100902 2AM-DOHO0713 Temporary Upgrade Doris STP-OMLE

Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:03:00 AM

100730 2AM-DOHO0713 Temporary Updarade of Doris North STP-IMLE.pdf

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt on July 30, 2010 of the attached
information on the temporary upgrade of the Doris North STP. This information has been filed to
our public registry and uploaded to our ftp site. The NWB looks forward to updates on the

treatment plant.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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July 30, 2010

David Hohnstein

Director Technical Services
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

dts@nunavutwaterboard.org

Dear David,

Re: 2AM-DOHO0713 Need to temporarily upgrade the Doris North Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) to
handle volume and meet water licence criteria

At peak Doris North construction periods there are between 175 and 180 people at the Doris
North Camp. The current STP has a name plate for 180 people but the system is facing
challenges handling the volume in a timely manner that may, over the next several months, affect
our ability to stay in compliance at the current camp loadings. To avoid this situation the
following temporary actions will be taken immediately to assure compliance with the discharge
criteria of our Type A Water Licence 2AM-DOHO0713:

1. Divert excess RO treated water from the STP and directly discharge it to the
environment by using it for dust suppression on roads. This water complies with all water
licence discharge criteria.

2. Temporarily install the 180 person STP slated for use at the new Windy Camp once
that facility is approved by the NWB. This second STP which is of identical design to the
current Doris North system would run as a parallel plant to the current plant to make sure
we have reserve capacity while the main plant is being fully serviced and rebalanced.
Please see details below.

Background

During the installation of the Doris North Camp, HBML purchased a Membrane Package
Sewage Treatment Plant from Sanitherm in Burnaby, British Columbia, with an estimated plate
throughput of 180 people. Over the past several years the plant has operated in compliance with
the 2AM-DOHO0713 permit conditions and without the need for major maintenance or
repairs. The camp continues to operate at, or near, peak capacity (180 beds). Recently, the plant
has started to face challenges handling the load.
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Near Term Enhancements

The STP operator has identified several enhancements that can be made to the existing STP
using other equipment currently on site that will assist HBML in staying in compliance. The
following is a description of the enhancements immediately planned to handle the current
challenge.

e Install manual control valves in the influent line between the camp and the existing STP
to split the flow of sewage between the current STP and the one to be installed (see item
2 above). This will allow the control of flow to one or the other plants or the isolation of
a plant.

e Set-up additional membrane equipment to reduce the processing of waste through the
existing membranes by 50%.

e Install an additional sludge treatment unit and an additional emergency overflow tank to
add redundancy to the system to avoid upset situations when camp is at capacity (180
beds).

e The STP to be installed is equipped with an emergency overflow.

Process Description

Following the installation of the additional equipment, the two STP units will each be working at
approximately 50% capacity versus the current situation where one unit is working at nearly
100% capacity. In addition, the enhancements will allow 100% redundancy for upset conditions
should the need arise during peak operation and maintenance periods. The influent and effluent
will remain within the permitted limits (180 beds); however, the process capacity will be
doubled.

The enhancements described above will allow for greater flexibility in both operations and
maintenance of the STP during this challenging period. Please see Attached Flow Diagram. If
you have any questions please feel free to contact me at chris.hanks@newmont.com or (720)
917-4489.

Sincerely yours,
Digitally signed by Chris Hanks

d DN: cn=Chris Hanks, o=Hope Bay Mining Ltd.,
r I S a n S ou=Director, Environment and Social Responsiblity,
email=chris.hanks@newmont.com, c=US

Date: 2010.07.30 17:39:30 -06'00'

Chris Hanks
Director, Environment and Social Responsibility
Hope Bay Mining Ltd.
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